
From: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Weich, Ron (SMO) 

Sent: 	 3/15/2011 10:52:57 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: 3/9/11 letter from Sen. Leahy re ATF 

Thx so much. 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 09:52 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 

Subject: Re: 3/9/11 letter from Sen. Leahy re ATF 

You bet! I think you know well where I toil away. I'll be out betwn 11 and 2, but catch me before or after. 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 09:41 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Re: 3/9/11 letter from Sen. Leahy re ATF 

No because III say something stupid because I'm ticked -- I have known you for 20 years and I'm not going to jeopardize my 

relationship w you over this crap and my nasty attitude. So, can I just swing by sometime tomorrow? 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 09:35 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: 3/9/11 letter from Sen. Leahy re ATF 

Want to talk now? I'm on cell: 	Privacy L._ 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 09:27 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Fw: 3/9/11 letter from Sen. Leahy re ATF 

Leahy is really helping us......tell me when that starts..... 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 03:20 PM 
To: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: FW: 3/9/11 letter from Sen. Leahy re ATF 

And here is the attachment to the Leahy letter. 
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